



Office of the City Clerk

City Hall
121 N. LaSalle St.
Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602
www.chicityclerk.com

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: O2017-6264
Type: Ordinance
File created: 9/6/2017
Status: Passed
In control: City Council
Final action: 10/11/2017
Title: Amendment of Municipal Code Sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 to correct subsection numbering inaccuracies regarding alcoholic liquor and package goods license restrictions
Sponsors: Lopez, Raymond A.
Indexes: Ch. 60 Liquor Dealers
Attachments: 1. O2017-6264.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
10/11/2017	1	City Council	Passed	Pass
10/10/2017	1	Committee on License and Consumer Protection	Recommended to Pass	Pass
9/6/2017	1	City Council	Referred	

ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The City Council finds that the areas described in Sections 2 and 3 of this ordinance are adversely affected by the over-concentration of businesses licensed to sell alcoholic liquor within and near the areas.

SECTION 2. Section 4-60-022 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by inserting the underscored language and deleting the struck through language, as follows:

Restrictions on additional licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional license shall be issued for the sale of alcoholic liquor, for consumption on the premises within the following areas:

(15.91)

(15.167)

(15.168)

(45^9 17.1

(4&40 17.3

(4^42- 17.6

(4&4€ 17.7

(4^2-17.8

(45,53 17.9

(4^6 23.1

(4Sr57-16.1

(45,82- 23.3

(45^3 23.6

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

On the ~~north~~ side of 47th Street, from the line of Loomis Street (~~extended~~) to Ashland Avenue; and on Bishop Street, from 46th Street to 47th Street.

On the ~~south~~ side of Archer Avenue, from Whipple Street to Albany Avenue; and on both sides of Archer Avenue, from ~~Albany Avenue~~ to Spaulding Avenue.

On the ~~south~~ side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Whipple Street; and ~~on the north side of Archer Avenue, from 42nd Street to Albany Avenue~~; and on the east side of Whipple Street, from Archer Avenue to Pope John Paul II Drive.

On 63rd Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

On 63rd Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

On 63rd Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

On 64th Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

On 66th Street, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

On 66th Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

On the north side of Marquette Road, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

On the west side of California Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

On Spaulding Avenue, from 63rd Street to 65th Street.

On Spaulding Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road.

(~~15.87~~ 23.9) On the east side of St. Louis Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 3. Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by inserting the underscored language and deleting the struck through language, as follows:

4-60-023 Restrictions on additional package goods licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional package goods license shall be issued for any premises located within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

15.12) On 63rd Street, from Honore Street to Marshfield Avenue.

15.171) ~~On the south side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Kedzie Whipple Street; and on the north side of Archer Avenue, from 42nd Street to Albany Avenue; and on the east side of Whipple Street, from Archer Avenue to Pope John Paul II Drive.~~

15.179) On the north side of 47th Street, from Loomis Street to Ashland Avenue.

~~15.180)~~ 15.180) On 59th Street, from Hoyne Avenue to Honore Street, and on Damen Avenue, from 58th Street to 59th Street.

~~15.13~~ 16.1) On Damen Avenue, from 66th Street to 68th Street, and on Marquette Road, from Seeley Avenue to Winchester Avenue.

~~45.48~~ 16.2) On Ashland Avenue, from 59th Street to 62nd Street, and on 59th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Laflin Street.

~~45.35~~ 23.2) On the west side of St. Louis Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road.

~~45.39~~ 16.4) On 63rd Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

~~45.40~~ 16.5) On 63rd Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

~~45.44~~ 23.6) On 64th Street, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

~~45.45~~ 23.7) On 64th Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

~~45.48~~ 23.8) On 65th Street, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

~~45.49~~ 23.11) On 65th Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue. ~~45.53~~ 23.13) On 66th Place, from Kedzie Avenue to St. Louis Avenue.

~~4^83~~ 23.17) On Spaulding Avenue, from 63rd Street to 65th Street.

~~(45.84~~ 23.20) On Spaulding Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road.

(15.88 23.24) On the east side of St. Louis Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

3

SECTION 4. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication.